FILED 6/21/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 06836-2024
William P. Cox FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

@ Senior Counsel

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

FPL Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
(561) 304-5662
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
E-mail: will.p.cox@fpl.com

June 21,2024

-VIA ELECTRONIC FILING-

Adam Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20240012-EG

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) withdraws its Request for Confidential
Classification of Information Provided in Response to Florida Rising, Environmental
Confederation of Southwest Florida, and League of United Latin American Citizens’ First
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. I and 2) filed on May 15, 2024, Document No.
03073-2024.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding notice.
Sincerely,

s/ William P. Cox

William P. Cox
Senior Counsel
Florida Bar No. 0093531

WPC:ec
cc: Parties of Record





